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Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

Reference No : L‘]VQL\QDmQ\glUV‘JI:m No. _mgc\v[ﬁ_omsg IN OPS: Yes/No DOA:
From (Person) ; Woon 0 of MG Ref:
Date/Time \S\\‘Db\‘i _ CIMV IS
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.V,‘emde o FBL &QM D.0.A/As At gl\\\c\

Make & Model: -~ Yqweda Saipe TS NEW CAR PRICE:$
Registration Date: . @ |e(>|>eu : : MV:S k- @k  Quote by | M&rus
COE Expiry Date: . sl>| >0 FS:3 Date .gl\\\q
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) - +(COE) - SV
C='L:,;;§at:crw for LTA Rebate: - Caiculation for Vajuation:
(B} COE Period:_____ X12=___ Mths - jAverage MV : 8
As At ' -
¥ = Mths Calculation for Regj@ssessed vehicle:
= = Mths  |High demand vehicie:... . Yes /No -3
Parallel Import.vehicleé: *Yes/No " | - &
More thaf 10yrs old: Y&s/No |- §
Cx (b) _ MV for Repossessed:véhicl 1= §
(a) T
I A <;.,=.'.__A < . 'i ; T Ern-gmn Capac:ty “ngh/ LOW - &
1@ (b} —/12=___<_ . yis ...t |Europe / Asia. Car |- 8
Recns’terBerore/r‘—‘ter MAY 2002 - dGar Condition: Goalealr/POOx/Bumt -5
(e) PARF, = (OMV) X X = . INg. oftransfer : - $
LTA Totdi Rebaie Amount: (d)+(e} . Other deduction 'j_"_‘ o . - &
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced.Sales:Valie derived -~ . = §
Date /Time |, Action/lnstruction .~ . ... .. Add'rtiona_l Information: R




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 4:34 PM

To: "Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : NSC/V/19-000058 VEH NO : FBL6944A DOA :08.01.19
Dear Woon Chod,

The market value of FBL 6944A is $7K-$8K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 January 2019 3:44 PM

To: Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; glen_enterprise@yahoo.com
Subject: OUR REF : NSC/V/19-000058 VEH NO : FBL6944A DOA : 08.01.19

OUR REF: MSC/V/19-000058
VEH NO : FBL6944A

DOA : 08.01.19

Dear All

Attach a copy of the COE rebate.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims
Team of the Year
1016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

O

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg LY

A Member of BRIt INSURANCE GROUP
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> Back to O_peMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for'Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

PARF/C.OF Rahata Fnaiiirv

Dow

Foreign Identification Number

7-Ye-

Owner ID: 4684W
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: © FBL6944A
Vebhicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 15 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: YAMA’HA
Vehicle Model: SNIPERT150
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2016
Engine No.: G3E6E0242237
Chassis No.: MH3UG0740G0041381
Maximum Power Output: =
Open Market Value: $2,028.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Feb 2017
First Registration Date: 16 Feb 2017
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $305.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 15 Feb 2027
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $6,052.00
COE Rebate Amount: $4,841.00
Total Rebate Amount: $4,841.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Jan 2019
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